
 
 

Addendum #2 
 

RFP #CC589-23 

GATEWAY GENERATOR INSTALL 

Technical Clarification / Questions:  

 

 

• Can work be done prior to the ATS arrival date instead of all of the work following the delivery? 

o The Contractor may do work before the ATS is delivered, however, the Contractor shall 

submit a schedule to the college for review and approval. Impromptu schedules shall be 

avoided. 

• Is the intent to use the existing load panels? 

o Yes. Existing load panels shall be used. 

• What information is available on the existing equipment? 

o Addendum 1 included the cut sheets of the Owner-supplied Generator and Owner-

supplied ATS. The Generator is a used 2004 generator with approximately 1577 hrs. The 

ATS is a new order. 

• The E sheets call out two different scales, which is correct? 

o The scale bar is correct at 1” =12’. The note under the Electrical Site Plan header of 1” = 

5’ is not correct. 

• Specs call out spare parts to be provided on the generator and ATS. Are these needed? 

o No. Spare parts are required as they are Owner-Provided units. 

• Who is paying for the utility hookup fees? 

o The Contractor shall coordinate new service locations needed for gas, or other utilities. 

Any new hookup or meter fees may be directly billed to the Owner. 

• When the gas is swapped over, who is responsible to ensure any adjacent buildings’ pilot lights 

or other equipment relights after the gas is reconnected? 

o The Owner will confirm equipment in adjacent buildings, specifically World Physical 

Science Center and the Loftin Life Science Center, restarts correctly upon the gas being 

turned back on. 

• When is the generator test going to be performed? 

o The test will be performed on the weekend or break when it does not impact normal 

college operations. 

• Can the ATS rotation be adjusted to what makes the most sense? 

o The ATS may be rotated as long as access is not hindered and walkways remain clear. 
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• Can the existing supports be used to mount new Unistrut and conduits instead of a cable tray 

located under the existing supports which would cross windows? 

o The existing supports may be used to mount new Unistrut and conduits or cable tray. 

• Is factory testing required of the Owner-Provided equipment? 

o No. Factory testing has already been done to 80% load. The results of that test are 

provided. 

• Can field testing be clarified for who is doing what? 

o The Contractor will be responsible to coordinate the tests called out in 3.06 of the ATS 

specification. The Owner has already paid for the test services under that bid/purchase. 

o The Contractor will be responsible for verifying the generator operates when called by 

the ATS. 

• The specifications call out a 350kW Generator. The plans call out a 500kW Generator. 

o The 500kW Generator is correct. Cut sheets were provided under Addendum 1. 

• The specifications require two (2) ATS to be provided. Is this correct? 

o No. Only one (1) Owner-Provided ATS is in this project. 

o Strike 26 36 00 1.02(D) of the ATS specification. 

• What is the BTU Load, Gas Pressure, and Piping Hookup Instructions? 

o The Generator Cut Sheet with this information was provided in Addendum 1. 

• The block heater requires a 240V input. The load panel is only a 208V. How should this be 

addressed? 

o The existing block heater in the generator is 20 years old. Cummins was contacted. 

Please provide a new Cummins supplied 208V block heater. This will include installing 

and wiring it into the existing load panel inside the generator enclosure. 

 

 

Additive Alternates: The bid form has been modified to include two additive alternates where one 

will be selected by the college regarding the location of the gas line.   

 

• Additive Alternate 1: Surface Mounted Gas Line  

o The gas line may be mounted to the side up the building, straight up, parallel to the 

existing feed line. Once on the roof, it will travel over the roof to the generator location 

and down the side of the building and into the generator. This item will include all parts, 

labor, and necessary items to provide and install the piping, mounting, and delivery to the 

generator. The item shall be Lump Sum.  

• Additive Alternate 2: Bored Gas Line  

o The gas line will be bored as shown in the plans. This item will include all parts, labor, 

and necessary items to provide and install the piping, mounting, and delivery to the 

generator. The item shall be Lump Sum. 
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Updated Bid Sheet:   

 

Casper College - Bid Form 
GATEWAY GENERATOR INSTALL    RFP #CC589-23 

Qty UOM Description Price 

1 LT Labor and Materials – Gateway Generator Install 
 

   
GRAND TOTAL= 

 

1 LT Additive Alternate #1 (if lowers Grand Total put – sign) 
 

1 LT Additive Alternate #2 (What is the cost for the gas line that 
you included in your Grand Total) 

 

     

     

Received Addendum # 1 _______ Addendum # 2 _______ Addendum # 3 _______ (initial only if addendums were 
issued) 

Bidder Information:                                                                                                              Comments: 

Bidder Name: 
  
  

 Mailing Address: 
  
  

City:                                                 State: Zip: 

Phone Number:                                                 Fax: 

Bidders Name (print): 
  
  

Title:  
  

Signature:                                                                                    Email Address:  

* Signing this form indicates you agree with all the conditions shown in this RFP, addendums (if any) and attachments.   
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Shane Pulliam 

Director of Procurement 

 
shane.pulliam@caspercollege.edu 

Ph:  307-268-2633 

Fax:  307-268-2880 

mailto:shane.pulliam@caspercollege.edu

